1020

Great Paxton church is a rare and special building, the only Saxon church in the country with two aisles. Work on this "Minster" that served the wider area began in 1020. It was a massive building for the time. Stone buildings were very rare, everything else in the village and surrounding area was timber with wattle and daub walls.

There was no tower, it was cross shaped and had a thatched roof.